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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 17 June 2019 4:00 PM

To: Mancy Lam; LKK

Cc: ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRS HJA4353
Attachments: [Untitled] pdf

Without prejudice

Hi Mancy

Thank you for your email,

We will appoint LKK for the PRS.
Aside to LKK

Please assist to arrange for TP PRS.
Our claim no. DMPC1900160H.

Thank you.

Best regards

Janice Goh

Senior Associate | Claims

EC|CS

nsurance
DID (65) 6303 0182 Tel (B5) 8337 4779
Email janice goh ics. Web wew ecics com.sg

Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapare 408600,

From: Nancy Lam [mailto:nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 17 June 2019 3:44 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRS H1A4353

Hi lanice

Attached police report for your reference.

Regards,

Nancy Lam

Fastech Auto Pie Lid
Tel: 6746 5403

Fax: 6745 8520



From: ECICS Claims [mailto:claims@ecics.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 3:38 PM

To: Nancy Lam <nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg>
Cc: ECICS Claims =claims@ecics.com.sg>

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRS HJA4353

Hi Mancy
Thank you for your email.
Please provide us the time and location of the accident.

Thank you.

Best regards
Janice Goh

Senior Associate | Claims

ECiCS

ﬂ'naumnce

DID {65) 6303 0182 Tel (65) 6337 4773

Email janice gohiecics.comsg Web www ecics com.sq
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600.

From: Nancy Lam [mailto:nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 17 June 2019 3:27 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRS H1A4353

Without prejudice
Dear Janice

Please arrange LKK to survey the car.

Regards.

MNancy Lam

Fastech Auto Pte Lid
Tel: 6746 3405

Fax: 6743 8520

From: ECICS Claims [mailto:claims@ecics.com.sg]
Sent: Maonday, June 17, 2019 3:04 PM

To: Nancy Lam <nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg>
Cc: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PR5 HJA4353

Without prejudice

Dear Nancy



Thank you for your email.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client's workshop.
We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a
single joint expert;

1. LKk

2. JPknight

3. Formteam

4, Appraisal Associates
5. Autoprobe

6. Raleigh

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

Thank you.

Best regards
Janice Goh

Senior Associate | Claims

ECiCS

dnsurance
DID (65) 6303 0182 Tel (B5) 6337 4779
Email jam hecics com.sg Web www.Bcics. com.sg

Address 10 Euncs Road B, Singapore Post Centre, #03-044, Singapore 408600,

From: Nancy Lam [mailto: nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 17 June 2019 2:59 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Subject: REQUEST FOR PRS H1A4353

Hi Sir

My client claiming your insured SIN 4572Y.
Please kindly arrange PRS for HIA 4353.
Date of accident 15.06.2019

In accordance to APPENDIX C Pre-action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor Accident Cases of PRACTICE DIRECTIONS
AMENDMENT NO. 1 OF 2016 paragraph 2.3, you are require to provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyors within
2 days of the notice.

Regards.

Naney Lam

Fastech Auto Pte Lid
lel: 6746 5405

Fax: 6745 §520



This message say contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking
expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as te the faimess, accuracy or completansss of any information, projections or opinions contained in {hiz message. Any
unauthosized disclosure, USe or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for defivery of
e message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message 1o anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply
email Opinians contained herein are the personal opinkons of the sender and da not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.

This message may conlain privileged and confidential infarmation and is only intended for use by the addressee. Mo representation, warranty, guarantea or undertaking
expressed of implied i made by ECICS Limited; as o the faimess, accuracy or completeness of any infarmation, projections of opinions contained in this message. Any
unauthorized disclasure, uee or dissemination either in whele er in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of
the message o such person), you may not capy or deliver this message o anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply
email Opinicns contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.

This message may contain privileged and confidential infoemation and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking
expreesed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as 1o the faimess, accuracy of completeness of any information, projections or cpinians contained in this message. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are nel the addresses indicated in his message (or respansible for delivery of
e message to such persan), you may not copy or deliver this message fo anyane, In Such case, you should desiroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply
grnail. Opiniona contained herein are the personal opinkons of the sender and do not necessarily represant the views of ECICS Limited.
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FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD Silswl 10P
1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 # 01-39 AUTOBAY (417383) é__,...-—-——
TEL :67467158 FAX:67458520 /9 /5’ /,/ ) P
VEHICLE No: HJA 4353
REAR BUMPER ged” »0  $865.00 —
REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS@60.00 2 $120.00

REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS@62.00
REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 400

REAR END PAMNEL

REAR SPARE TYRE BRACKET [ 7

S.NETT ITEM

REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR
REAR BUMPER CLIPS

REAR BUMPER STICKER

REAR BUMPER ~NGV~ STICKER

TO CHECK WIRING

TO DISMANTLE & REFIX SEAT,CUSHION UPHOLSTERY
TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING

LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING PARTS
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING

A -7 $124.00 £
> $650.00—

A1 $665.000%
/7 $299.00 X
$2,723.00
vt $25000 X
Al 5$50.00 —

Y
Ada $280.00 220 S
e $500020 .V

$50.00 27
$120.00 6o
AN $50.00 X
$600.00 3.9 5
$880.00 (9
TOTAL  $5,053.00
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Merimean e-Claims

«..CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case Maotified Est Submitted Ad] Assigned | Adj Rpt | Adj submitted [1ne Auth'ed Ciatus
05 Jul 201
| Main 15:40 9 é;.lnunn - 5”'??“0‘““ = #lﬁ'?u“'nn :End!:ﬂ oo
! EditReg | | R Edit Estmates | | view Rot | PoROTE
| , it Adj Rpt | | Cancel Case |

Reference

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

Claim Details

Documents

| [Created by adjuster]

|- Co.Reg.No.: -, Emall: EMAIL@YAHOO.COM
WONG KAM WAH

15/06/201% 20:00 - :59
[47 Months and 20 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

|| Wehlcle Reg.
| Ng.:

Claim Type: ;TP! DMPC1900160H/1G

Vehicle Reg.
Mo,
(Insured):

Date of Loss:

| Policy/Cover
| Note No.:

'HlA4353

'Palicy No.
(Claimant):

| Fastech Auto Pte Ltd (HQ) 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #uz-ﬁh&iﬁmh 417883 Kaki Bukit - Tel: 67465405
ECICS Limited (HQ) - Tel: 63374779 /6303 0178 .., [Handled by Janice Goh - 6303 0182]

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MARCUS CHUA] ... [Final Rpt due 26/06/2019]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED o e Caca N

There are no mail for this case.

S5INAS5T2Y

||| Repairer:
| Handling
| Insurer:

| Adjuster:

view All | Compose Case Mail

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™
Pricrity

View All | | Search Tasks | _Create New Task | _Complete | |
Assigned By Created On

Due Date Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Completed On Done?

No results.

hitps:/isingapore. merimen.com/claimsfindex.cim?fusebox=MTRadjuster&luseaction=dsp_cimheader&caseid=8342958extid=3072828CFID=5548622... 1/2
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https:/iisingapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?usebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_clmheader&caseid=0342958extid=3072824CFID=5548622... 22
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Lipkoad Documents | Upload Photos ] Composa New Latter |

Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*HJA4353 (DMPC1900160H/JG)
[SIN4572Y]
TP
WONG KAM WAH
Jun 15 2019 B:00PM

Fastech Auto Pte Ltd

‘Photos/Images

e
Ne | Relabel/Reorder

View | View in Browser ¥ |

Iperpage  v| W J

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

[ Thumbnail | Print |

1 |03/07/1915:42 | General View ©  loadrc | @
2 |03/07/1915:42 | General View o o © | Ladwe | @ |
3 |03/07/19 15:42 ‘General View o © | wadrc |
4 |03/07/19 15:42 "[:_.Hg_lﬂ View R © | v | @
5  03/07/19 15:42  General View € | LoadwrG | @
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7 03/07/1915:42 | General View _ @ | Loaciec | @
8 |03/07/1515:42 | General View _ @ Lk | @
‘9 |03/07/19 15:42 General View N & ladkc @
110 |03/07/19 15142 | General View ©  loadirc | &
11_-|:.:|.Ei,.fl..‘1:r'.#19.?l..5:42 IthlrnI View ) . 0 Load JPG . it
12 03/07/1915:42 | General View ©  ladrc | @
13 |03/07/19 15:42 | General View ©  loadwe | @
14 |03/07/19 15:42 | General View © e | @
15 |03/07/19 15:42 | General View i © | adwc | @
116 |03/07/15 15:42 General View & | Ladire =
17 |03/07/1915:42 | General View o O | LoadwG | @
18 |03/07/19 15:42 | General View ©  ladc @ |
19 |03/07/19 15:42 | General View @ | Ladwe | @
20 [03/07/19 15:42 | General View - © | Ladwc | @ |
(21 ‘f.ﬂ3}ﬂ?f19 15:42 General Ulaw- o Load JPG
22 (03/07/1915:42 | General View - ©  loadwe | @
23 |03/07/19 15:42 | General View _ : o Load PG | @
izd_i 03/07/19 _i;:4i__ | General View ©  lcadwe | W
25 |03/07/19 15:42 General View ©  loadirc | &
26 |03/07/19 15:42 | General View ©® | wadirc | B |
27 03/07/1915:42  General View © | wadws | @
28 |03/07/1915:42 | General View © | LG | @
Fi-;_;"osmmg 15:42 | General View © | adrc | ¥
30 |03/07/19 15:42 General View | & | wadirG | @
31 [03/07/19 15:42 | General View } | @ | wadwe | @
32 |03/07/19 15:42 General View O | cadwe | @
‘33 03/07/19 15:42  General View . R O | Ladirc | @
134 03/07/19 15:42  General View O | s | @ |
35 D3/07/19 15:42 EG-lnnral View 0 Load PG

https:singapore.merimen.comiclaims/index cim?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docviewddomainid=1&objid=B342958axtid=307282&corale=4%& ...
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Photos/Images N N 3perpage v @
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
36 03/07/1915:42  General View ©  Ladwc | @
137 |03/07/1915:42 | General View © | adws | @
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'Documentation _ . lperpage ¥ | ¥
Mo |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
_1_ il_gfﬂﬁflg 17:24 POLICE REPORT.pdf Q Load PDF

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST B
There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: || Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private uniess you show it to other parties.

hitps:/fzingapore.merimen.com/claims/index.clim?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docviewddomainid=1&0objid=8342958extid=307 2828 corole=4& .. 27



7/5/2019 Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co.Reg.Mo: 189607 158R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@kkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/ICS19010688/USD3S2

Date: 05/07/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  ECICS Limited Policy No:
E::“,"‘““t Vehicle ,a4353 Insured Vehicle No : SIN45T2Y
Date of Loss: 15/06/2019 Mature of Claim: TP Claim MNo: DMPC1800160H/JG
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: HJA4353
Make & Model: PROTON EXORA A, 1.6 (A) Engine No; S4PHTZ1355
Reg. Dale: 26/06/2015 (Man. Year: 2014) Chassis No: PL1FZE6ERREF129636
Colour: Beige Cdometer: 259476 km
Engine Capacity: 1597 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: M,
Sum Insured (S3): Market Value/Mew Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake {Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195/65R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/659R15
Front Left Side: APOLLO 5mm Rear Left Side: APOLLO 5 mm
Front Right Side: APOLLO 5 mm Rear Right Side: APOLLO 5 mm
The above values reprasant the remaining fyre treads depth
\COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer's Adjuster's  Difference  Diff %)
Parts 3,353.00 1,249.50 2,103.50 62.73
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,700.00 880.00 820.00 48.24
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 5,053.00 2,129.50 2,923.50 57.86
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 1,700.00
(S%) 5,053.00 1,700.00 3,353.00 66,36
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 353.71 119.00 234.71 66.36
Nett Amount (S§) 5,406.71 1,819.00 3,587.71 66.36
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 17/06/2019
Fastech Auto Pte Ltd (HQ)
Date Inspecled: 19/06/2019  Inspected At 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #01-46/48/50 Autobay
Singapore 417883
Estimated Period of Repair: 2.0 days
Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager:  Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This report represents owr findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspeclion has been carmed ouf lo the best of our knowledge and ability but

hitps://singapore. meriman.com/claimsindex. cfm?Plusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrptécaseid=834205Kextid=307 2828 CFID=55486220&4C ... 114



TIS2019 Adjusier Report
any other ability undsr any ather circumslances is hereby expressly exciuded,

hitps:/'singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cim?lusebox=MTRadjuster&fusaaction=gen_printrplé&caseid=8342058extid=207282&CFID=554862208C ... 2/4



Tis2019

REPAIR DETAILS

Adjuster Report

Reference

|Part Source: MREM-SG
Parts: M1-MPY

‘ Labour: Repairer's
Print Code: (Unsubmilted, no print-code for HJA4353)

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised; 05 Jul 2019)

PROTON EXORA A 1.6 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

(Price-denominated Standard List)

| Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the

END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No.  Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR BUMPER Dented BE5.00F *655.00 FL
2 2 *‘REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS Mot Necessary 120.00F *-FL
3 2 *‘REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS Not Necessary 124 00 F *-FL
4 1 *REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Dentad 650.00F *400.00 FL
5 1 *REAR END PANEL Repair 665.00F *-FL
& 1 *REAR SPARE TYRE BRACKET Repair 299.00F *-FL
7 1 *SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR Mot fitted 250.00Fs *-FS
8 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 50.00FS *50.00F5S
9 1 *SET REAR BUMPER STICKER Mecessary 280.00F3 *230.00FS
M0 1 *REAR BUMPER NGV STICKER Necessary 50.00F3 *20.00F35

F=Franchise parl. S=5pcMeil. L=ListitemDisc.

Sub Total (S$) 3,353.00 1,355.00

= List ltem Discount on L ltems 0.00/10.00% {S%) 0.00 105.50

Total Parts (S$) 3,353.00 1,249.50

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.
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Tis2019 Adjuster Reporl

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Ne Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Items
1 TO CHECK WIRING. New 50.00 20.00
2 TO DISMANTLE & REFIX SEAT, CUSHION UPHOLSTERY. New 120.00 60.00
3 TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING. MNew 50.00 0.00
4 LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING PARTS. Mew 600.00 300.00
5 TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING. New 880.00 500.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 1,700.00 880.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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